Kevin ,Dohérty

From: Kevin Doherty [kdoheny@—
Sent: ‘ 07 October 2003 15:23

To:

Cc: JIM KELLY

Subject: Lucy Crawford

Ester,

As per my telephone conversation today I would be obliged if you could bring the
following to-the attention of the nurses involved.

Nurse Jones Statement

para 4 Please insert full meaning of abbreviation BM -

para 5 Should "giving™ read "given" ?

Could you clarify if the attached letter to Mr Fee is part of the statement that is to be

~given to the Coroner.

_irse Swift Statement

Para 4 Please insert full meaning of abbreviation PR

para 5 Should I had not direct contact with Lucy read I had no direct contact with Lucy
Para 1 Page 2 Should this read "I came out to attend”

Nurse MCManus Statement

-’

I would suggest that when referring to the Patient it would be more appropriate to use
Lucy as oppose dto LC.

Para 5 "02 theraéy was commenced at 51" What does the 1 represent?
Nurse McCaffrey Statement
Should insert full meaning of abbreviation PR and would suggest use Lucy as opposed to LC

shen referring to patient.

Many Thanks

LC-SLT

047-037-117



